
 
 
From: Laura Bullas   
Sent: 10 November 2022 16:12 
To: Section 62A Applications <section62a@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: S62A/2022/0012 
 
  
To whom it may concern  
 
I write in relation to the above mentioned planning application for 200 houses on the land east of 
Station Road, Elsenham to lodge my objections which I will list below. 
 
1. Overdevelopment of the village 
 
Elsenham is currently very overdeveloped with almost 1000 houses being built in the past 6 years, 
more than any other village of this size in the area. This alongside the fact that the infrastructure of 
the area has not been improved (only 1 small convenience store - Tesco Express - meaning that 
everyone has to rely on cars to travel to the nearby village of Stansted Mountfitchet) means that the 
area is becoming overcrowded and dangerous. 
 
The report attached by Bloor Homes with an assessment on personal injuries in the area is incorrect 
(I include a screenshot below).  
 



 
 
Due to the increase in passenger numbers at Stansted Airport, an increase in HGVs due to the 
current Bloor Homes site situated on Henham Road, and an increase in numbers of people living in 
the area, there have been 2 fatal accidents and 1 life changing accident in the past 1 month.  Essex 



Highways are reviewing the incidents but the situation is unlikely to improve in the next couple of 
years whilst criminal investigations are ongoing, so approval of yet another new building site is very 
dangerous to our local people and the community as a whole.  
 
This alongside the fact that the proposed access road to the new site is through a current site of 350 
homes, with the access to this site being on a tight corner on Henham Road. Should 200 houses 
worth of residents be required to travel through this development, the excess strain 550 extra 
households (meaning at least 1000 more cars) will put on Henham Road, and thus Hall Road and 
Stansted Road, will be enormous. The pollution levels will therefore also rise and thus the impact on 
residents health will be large.  
 
2. Environmental damage to the area 
 
This field is next to the railway line and, due to the topography of the land, slopes down towards it. 
Therefore the bottom of this land (at the south) gets flooded most winters (unlike what the report 
Bloor Homes has produced says). Thankfully this water is absorbed into the field as it is just arable 
land, but if it was to be built upon, it would contribute largely to the very large flooding that is 
experienced on Station Road right by Elsenham Station. This is identified on the report screenshot 
below: 
 



 
 
Alongside the risk this creates to local residents for their houses being flooded, it also creates large 
delays on the railways with many trains being cancelled due to flooding on this area of track, so will 
impact not just residents of Elsenham but also residents of Cambridge (who use this railway line) and 
Bishops Stortford.  
 



Also, a lot of fields and hedgerows have been removed throughout the building of these houses in 
Elsenham so wildlife has been severely impacted. This also impacts on the mental wellbeing of those 
residents who live in Elsenham, most of whom moved to this village after being advertised by 
developers as being a ‘green area’ and are seeing this very quickly disappear.  
 
3. Bloor Homes 
 
This ‘phase 2’ of their plan is part of, I believe, the wider plan that Fairfield developers attempted to 
seek approval for 10+ years ago for this large site for 1000 homes. It was rejected at that point due 
to the sheer size of the number of homes proposed and the impact it will have on the area. 
However, I believe Bloor Homes are now attempting to resubmit this request for 1000 homes but in 
piecemeal form, as they obtained approval for the current 350 homes after a long appeals process 
and are now seeking another 200 homes, making it up to 550 homes. There is nothing stopping 
them, once obtaining this approval, from then seeking further approval for more of this large field to 
eventually get to 1000 homes. I believe this needs to be drawn to your attention as this previous 
history was not made clear in Bloor Homes’ application documents to you. 
 
Kind regards 
Laura Bullas 
 
 




